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From: Alexander, Traci

Sent: 27 Apr 2021 11:21:29 +0000

To: Moore, Scott

Subject: FW: F-21-00071

Attachments: Expanded Panels Study (012318).xlsx

Good Morning Scott,

Have you been able to determine whether or not the attached spreadsheet is the only responsive record
for the referenced request?

Thanks,
Traci

From: Moore, Scott <Scott.Moore@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Alexander, Traci <Traci.Alexander@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Campbell, Dorothy <Dorothy.Campbell @ USPTO.GOV>; Flanagan, Krista M.
<Krista.Flanagan@USPTO.GOV>; Williamson, Ginger <Ginger.Williamson@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: F-21-00071

Tricia,

Here is a spreadsheet responsive to F-21-00071. This appears that this is the only responsive document,
but | need to check with someone who has been on leave to make sure. | will try and do that tomorrow.

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

Thank you,
Scott Moore

Scott C. Moore
Lead Administrative Patent Judge
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Patent Trial and Appeal Board
1961 Stout Street, 14™" Floor

Denver, CO 80294
scott.moore@uspto.gov
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From: Moore, Scott

Sent: 1 Oct 2021 21:03:36 +0000

To: Campbell, Dorothy

Cc: Boston, Louis;Alexander, Traci;Nalven, Andrew

Subject: RE: Casey's Remand

Attachments: RE: Smartflash family of cases, FW: Panel changes in PRPS for Smartflash family,

RE: Hearing room for CBM2014-00192; CBM2014-00193CBM2014-00194; CBM2014-00199; CBM2015-
00015; CBM2015-00016; CBM2015-00017; and CBM2015-00018, RE: IPR2014-01564, RE: Repaneling,
RE: Smartflash cases, Smartflash cases, CBM2015-00117, -118, --119, and -120, FW: Smartflash cases --
Prats request to be removed, RE: Smartflash cases, RE: CBM2015-00117, -118, --119, and -120, RE:
CBM2015-00117, -118, --119, and -120, RE: CBM2015-00117, -118, --119, and -120, SOP 1 R15
FINAL.pdf, SOP 1 Rev 13.pdf, SOP1 - Rev. 14 2015-05-08.pdf, AIA Writting Assignments - Shared
Workbook, RE: Smartflash cases, RE: Smartflash family, Smartflash cases

Dorothy,

The documents that we found are attached. | know time is short, but | would appreciate it if you could
send us copies of the redacted documents on Monday so that we can give them a quick look and | can
let management know that they are being produced.

Going forward, please also copy Andrew Nalven on all FOIA-related correspondence. Andrew is a patent
attorney who will be helping coordinate PTAB BOIA responses, and he should be able to help you if  am
not available.

Thank you,

Scott Moore

From: Campbell, Dorothy <Dorothy.Campbell@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 6:00 AM

To: Moore, Scott <Scott.Moore@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Boston, Louis <Louis.Boston@USPTO.GOV>; Alexander, Traci <Traci.Alexander@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: FW: Casey's Remand

Good morning,

I’'m checking in on the additional documents that were found in response to the second search
conducted for the Casey appeal. We only have a few days left to respond to the remanded portion of
the appeal, so please let us know as soon as possible when we can get the documents and begin to
review. If you have any questions or need to discuss, please give me or Traci a call. I'll be offline for
most of this morning, but back around noon. As always, thanks for your time and cooperation!

Dorothy G. Campbell
Associate Counsel

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
Office of General Law

P.O. Box 1450
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Alexandria, VA 22313-1450
571-272-0512 (Phone)
571-273-0099 (Fax)
Dorothy.Campbell@uspto.gov

This e-mail message was sent by an attorney and is intended only for the named recipient(s). It contains
information that may be confidential in nature, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. Please do not forward this message without permission. If you
received this message in error, please notify the sender of this e-mail, then delete it.

From: Walker, Robert (Shawn) <Robert.Walker@USPTO.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 4:58 PM

To: Campbell, Dorothy <Dorothy.Campbell@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Alexander, Traci <Traci.Alexander@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: Casey's Remand

Dorothy,

Casey’s remand has been logged and assigned in the system as F-21-00225. It has 5 days left...due
date 10/05/2021.

Shawn Walker

Executive Assistant

Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
Phone: 571-272-8708

f UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
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From: Alexander, Traci

Sent: 10 May 2021 15:07:12 +0000
To: Campbell, Dorothy

Subject: RE F-21-00071 - CASEY
Importance: High

Good Morning Dorothy,

The referenced request is ready for review and signature. There are b5 withholdings per Scott Moore's
email which is uploaded, along with the original spreadsheet attached, to the correspondence log for this
request.

(b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

Traci
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From: Alexander, Traci

Sent: 12 May 2021 11:04:12 +0000

To: Moore, Scott

Subject: RE: Final Redacted Response F-21-00071 CASEY

Thanks Scott,

Traci

————— Original Message-----

From: Moore, Scott <Scott.Moore@USPTO.GOV=>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 5:32 PM

To: Alexander, Traci <Traci.Alexander@USPTO.GOV=>
Subject: RE: Final Redacted Response F-21-00071 CASEY
Traci,

This looks good to us. You can go ahead and produce.
Thank you,

Scott Moore

From: Alexander, Traci <Traci.Alexander@USPTO.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:02 AM

To: Moore, Scott <Scott.Moore@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: Final Redacted Response F-21-00071 CASEY
Good Morning Scott,

Attached is the final redacted copy of the spreadsheet that will be sent to the requester. Let me know if
there is anything else that should be redacted.

Traci



